
From: Diaz, Marilyn 
Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2011 4:46 PM 
To: Diaz, Marilyn 
Subject: FW: Physical Security Plan  has been accepted for review 
 
 
 
From: Diaz, Marilyn  
Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2011 4:46 PM 
To: LINK Bob (AREVA); 'Timothy.Tate@areva.com' 
Subject: Physical Security Plan has been accepted for review 
 
 
AREVA NP Richland Facility Physical Protection Plan, Version 6.0, has been accepted and is 
currently under review. Please reference TAC number L33164 for all future correspondence 
associated with this action.  
 
Please note that the complete technical review may identify omissions in the submittal information or 
technical issues that require additional information. 
 
Based on our acceptance review and projection of current schedules, we anticipate completing our 
assessment by January 2012.  This date could change depending on the findings of our technical review, 
urgent assignments, or other factors.  We will promptly communicate any significant changes to this 
schedule.  
 
If you have any question, please let me know. 
 
In accordance with 10 CFR 2.390 of the NRC’s “Rules of Practice,” a copy of this email will be available 
electronically for public inspection in the NRC Public Document Room or from the Publically Available 
Records (PARS) component of the NRC’s document system (ADAMS).  ADAMS is accessible from the NRC 
Web Site at http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/adams.html.   
 

Mar��yn D�az, EIT 
Project Manager/Chemical Engineer 
U.S Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
NMSS/FCSS/FMB 
M.S. EBB2-C40M 
Washington, DC 20555 
(301)492-3172 
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